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From: Dean Boland 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 10:29:46 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: Southwell, Alexander H.; Paul Argentieri 
Subject: Expert witness deposition issue 
Alex:  
 
We are willing to discuss your demand for expert witness costs related to depositions provided defendants' first 
acknowledge that our agreement before beginning depositions did not require either party to pay the either side's 
witness preparation costs or attorney preparation costs for said depositions.   
 
Please submit that acknowledgement so that we can reasonably discuss and consider the remaining demanded 
costs you have calculated. 
 
Dean Boland. 
 
 
--  
Dean Boland  
Owner/Member 
Boland Legal, LLC 
1475 Warren Road 
Unit 770724 
Lakewood, Ohio 44107 
216.236.8080 ph 
866.455.1267 fax 
dean@bolandlegal.com 
 
Please note, I typically only review my emails once daily.  If there is something urgent in any email, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 216-236-8080. 
 




